Mion Not for sale in the U.S. International Sauce THOMSON OURSE TECHNOLOGY PRINCIPLES OF INFORMAT SYSTEMS EIGHTH EDITION

RALPH STAIR . GEORGE REYNOLDS

* Includes MIS Companion CD and access code to Web site

BRIEF CONTENTS

PART 1 An Overview

Chapter 1 An Introduction to Information Systems
Chapter 2 Information Systems in Organizations

PART 2 Information Technology Concepts

Chapter 3 Hardware: Input, Processing, and Output Devices

Chapter 4 Software: Systems and Application Software

Chapter 5 Organizing Data and Information

Chapter 6 Telecommunications and Networks

Chapter 7 The Internet, Intranets, and Extranets

Part 2 World Views Case: Australian Film Studio Benefits from Broadband

Networks...and Location

Part 2 World Views Case: Virtual Learning Environment Provides Instruction

Flexibility

PART 3 Business Information Systems

Chapter 8 Electronic and Mobile Commerce

Chapter 9 Enterprise Systems

Chapter 10 Information and Decision Support Systems

Chapter 11 Knowledge Management and Specialized Information Systems

Part 3 World Views Case: Kulula.com: The Trials and Tribulations of a South

African Online Airline

PART 4 Systems Development

Chapter 12 Systems Development: Investigation and Analysis

Chapter 13 Systems Design, Implementation, Maintenance, and Review

Part 4 World Views Case: Brandon Trust Develops MIS Capability for Improved

Operations and Services

Part 4 World Views Case: Strategic Enterprise Management at International

Manufacturing Corporation (IMC)

PART 5 Information Systems in Business and Society

Chapter 14 The Personal and Social Impact of Computers

Glossary

Index

CONTENTS

	Preface xxi
PART 1	An Overview 1
Chapter 1	An Introduction to Information Systems 2 Nissan Motor Company, Japan 3 Information Concepts 5
	Data, Information, and Knowledge 5
	The Characteristics of Valuable Information 6
	The Value of Information 7
	System Concepts 8
	System Performance and Standards 8
	Information Systems @ Work: Speeding Up Insurance Claims with New Information
	Systems 10
	What is an Information System? 11
	Input, Processing, Output, Feedback 11
	Manual and Computerized Information Systems 12
	Computer-Based Information Systems 12
	Business Information Systems 17
	Electronic and Mobile Commerce 17
	Enterprise Systems: Transaction Processing Systems and Enterprise
	Resource Planning 19
	Information and Decision Support Systems 20
	Specialized Business Information Systems: Knowledge Management,
	Artificial Intelligence, Expert Systems, and Virtual Reality 23
	Systems Development 26
	Systems Investigation and Analysis 26
	Systems Design, Implementation, and Maintenance and Review 27
	Information Systems in Society, Business, and Industry 27
	Security, Privacy, and Ethical Issues in Information Systems and the
	Internet 27
	Computer and Information Systems Literacy 28
	Ethical and Societal Issues: Snipermail Executive Serves Hard Time 29
	Information Systems in the Functional Areas of Business 30
	Information Systems in Industry 30
	Global Challenges in Information Systems 31
	Case One: Shroff International Travel Care Opens Door to Philippines 37
	Case Two: Discovery Communications Digs Out of Mountains of Documents 38
Chapter 2	Information Systems in Organizations 40 General Motors, United States 41
	Organizations and Information Systems 42
	Organizational Structures AA

Organizational Culture and Change 49

Reengineering and Continuous Improvement 50
User Satisfaction and Technology Acceptance 52
Quality 53
Outsourcing, On-Demand Computing, and Downsizing 54
Ethical and Societal Issues: Victims of Technology? 55
Competitive Advantage 56
Factors That Lead Firms to Seek Competitive Advantage 57
Strategic Planning for Competitive Advantage 58
Performance-Based Information Systems 59
Productivity 59
Return on Investment and the Value of Information Systems 60
Information Systems @ Work: Wal-Mart Stores Manage Supply Chain
with RFID 62
Risk 63
Careers in Information Systems 63
Roles, Functions, and Careers in the IS Department 64
Typical IS Titles and Functions 66
Other IS Careers 68
Case One: Itochu Kenzai Uses IS to Reduce Organizational Waste 74
Case Two: CIO Randy Mott Shakes Up Hewlett-Packard 75
Information Technology Concepts 79
Hardware: Input, Processing, and Output Devices 80
Siebel Systems, United States 81
Computer Systems: Integrating the Power of Technology 82
Hardware Components 83
Hardware Components in Action 84
Processing and Memory Devices: Power, Speed, and Capacity 85
Processing Characteristics and Functions 85
Memory Characteristics and Functions 87
Multiprocessing 90
Parallel Computing 90
Secondary Storage 92
Access Methods 93
Devices 93
Ethical and Societal Issues: Backup Storage Media and Identity Theft 95
Enterprise Storage Options 98
Input and Output Devices: The Gateway to Computer Systems 99
Characteristics and Functionality 99 Input Devices 100
Information Systems @ Work: Tablet PCs Serve Up Big Benefits for Holiday In
Restaurants 104
Output Devices 106
Special-Purpose Input and Output Devices 109
The state of the s

PART 2

	Computer System Types, Selection, and Upgrading 110 Computer System Types 110
	Selecting and Upgrading Computer Systems 114
	Case One: Staples Unwires Point-of-Sale Terminals 121
	Case Two: Bank of New York: Mainframes or Distributed Systems 122
Chapter 4	Software: Systems and Application Software 126 El-Al Airlines, Israel 127
	An Overview of Software 128
	Systems Software 128
	Application Software 129
	Supporting Individual, Group, and Organizational Goals 129
	Installing and Removing Software for PCs 130
	Systems Software 131
	Operating Systems 132
	Current Operating Systems 135
	Workgroup Operating Systems 139
	Enterprise Operating Systems 140
	Operating Systems for Small Computers, Embedded Computers, and
	Special-Purpose Devices 141
	Utility Programs 142
	Information Systems @ Work: Gas Natural: Improving Customer Service with
	Mobile Software 143
	Middleware 145
	Application Software 146
	Overview of Application Software 146
	Personal Application Software 147
	Workgroup Application Software 154
	Enterprise Application Software 154
	Application Software for Information, Decision Support, and Specialized
	Purposes 155
	Programming Languages 156
	The Evolution of Programming Languages 156
	Software Issues and Trends 160
	Software Bugs 160
	Copyrights and Licenses 160
	Open-Source Software 160
	Ethical and Societal Issues: When Software Goes Wrong 161
	Shareware, Freeware, and Public Domain Software 162
	Software Upgrades 163

Global Software Support 164

Case Two: Select Comfort Finds Comfort in ERP 170

Case One: DreamWorks SKJ Goes Completely Open Source 169

Chapter 5	Organizing Data and Information 174
	Valero Energy, United States 175
	Data Management 177
	The Hierarchy of Data 177 Data Entities, Attributes, and Keys 178
	Contract Con
	Data Modeling and the Relational Database Model 181
	Data Modeling 181
	The Relational Database Model 182
	Database Management Systems 186
	Overview of Database Types 187
	Providing a User View 188
	Creating and Modifying the Database 188
	Storing and Retrieving Data 190
	Manipulating Data and Generating Reports 191
	Database Administration 193
	Popular Database Management Systems 194
	Special-Purpose Database Systems 195
	Selecting a Database Management System 195
	Using Databases with Other Software 196
	Database Applications 196
	Linking Databases to the Internet 196
	Data Warehouses, Data Marts, and Data Mining 197
	Ethical and Societal Issues: Google: Protecting User Data from the
	Government 200
	Business Intelligence 202
	Distributed Databases 202
	Online Analytical Processing (OLAP) 204
	Information Systems @ Work: Boston Celtics and the Business of Basketball 205
	Object-Oriented and Object-Relational Database Management
	Systems 206
	Visual, Audio, and Other Database Systems 206
	Case One: Motorola's Biometrics Solutions Require Large Self-Managing
	Database 212
	Case Two: Consolidating Database Management Systems in Georgia State
	Courts 213
Chapter 6	Telecommunications and Networks 216 Virgin Entertainment Group, United States 217
	An Overview of Telecommunications 219
	Basic Communications Channel Characteristics 220
	Channel Bandwidth 220
	Communications Media 220
	Guided Transmission Media Types 221
	Telecommunications Hardware 225
	Services 226
	Digital Subscriber Line (DSL) 227

	Networks and Distributed Processing 228
	Network Types 229
	Ethical and Societal Issues: Sharing Workstations at Sisters of Mercy Health
	System 231
	Information Systems @ Work: Wireless Networks at General Motors Connect
	People, Machines, and Parts 234
	Distributed Processing 235
	Client/Server Systems 235
	Communications Software and Protocols 236
	Wireless Communications Protocols 237
	Communications Software 240
	Telecommunications and Network Applications 241
	Linking Personal Computers to Mainframes and Networks 241
	Voice Mail 241
	Home and Small Business Networks 242
	Electronic Document Distribution 242
	Call Centers 242
	Telecommuting and Virtual Workers and Workgroups 243
	Videoconferencing 244
	Electronic Data Interchange 245
	Public Network Services 246
	Electronic Funds Transfer 246
	Distance Learning 247
	Team Collaboration Systems 247
	Specialized Systems and Services 248
	Case One: U.S. Census-Takers Go Wireless 253
	Case Two: Delivering People More Efficiently Through Telecommunications 254
Chapter 7	The Internet, Intranets, and Extranets 256
	Firwood Paints, United Kingdom 257
	Use and Functioning of the Internet 259 How the Internet Works 261
	Internet Service Providers 263
	Information Systems @ Work: Liz Claiborne Moves to IP Technologies 265
	The World Wide Web 266
	Web Browsers 268
	Search Engines and Web Research 269
	Web Programming Languages 271
	Developing Web Content 272
	Web Services 273
	Internet and Web Applications 274
	Business Uses of the Web 274 E-Mail Instant Massacine and Bush Tachnology 275
	E-Mail, Instant Messaging, and Push Technology 275
	Internet Cell Phones and Handheld Computers 276

Telnet and FTP 278

Web Log [Blog], Video Log [Vlog], and Podcasting 278
Usenet and Newsgroups 279
Chat Rooms 279
Internet Phone and Videoconferencing Services 280
Content Streaming 281
Shopping on the Web 281
Web Auctions 281
Music, Radio, Video, and TV on the Internet 282
Office on the Web 284
Internet Sites in Three Dimensions 284
Other Internet Services and Applications 284
Intranets and Extranets 285
Net Issues 287
Ethical and Societal Issues: Surfing the Web in Anonymity 288
Case One: Web Portal for State of Michigan Provides Services and Savings 29
Case Two: FUJI Market Switches to Web-Based Ordering System 294
Part 2 World Views Case: Australian Film Studio Benefits from Broadband
Networksand Location 298
Part 2 World Views Case: Virtual Learning Environment Provides Instruction
Flexibility 300
ET U.S. TAID II BEEN A BREAKS
Business Information Systems 303
Electronic and Mobile Commerce 304
Nike, United States 305
An Introduction to Electronic Commerce 306
Business-to-Business (B2B) E-Commerce 306
Business-to-Consumer (B2C) E-Commerce 307
Consumer-to-Consumer (C2C) E-Commerce 307
eGovernment 307
Multistage Model for E-Commerce 308
E-Commerce Challenges 310
An Introduction to Mobile Commerce 312
Mobile Commerce in Perspective 312
Technology Needed for Mobile Commerce 312
Ethical and Societal Issues: The Power of the Cell Phone 313
Electronic and Mobile Commerce Applications 314
Retail and Wholesale 314
Manufacturing 315
Marketing 316 Investment and Finance 317
Information Systems @ Work: Acquiring a Mortgage Off and Online 319 Auctions 320
Anywhere, Anytime Applications of Mobile Commerce 320
Advantages of Electronic and Mobile Commerce 321
The state of the s

PART 3

Threats to Electronic and Mobile Commerce 322
Security 322 Theft of Intellectual Property 322
Fraud 323
Invasion of Consumer Privacy 324
Lack of Internet Access 324
Return on Investment 324
Legal Jurisdiction 324
Taxation 325
Strategies for Successful E-Commerce 325
Defining the Web Site Functions 325
Establishing a Web Site 326
Building Traffic to Your Web Site 326
Maintaining and Improving Your Web Site 327
Technology Infrastructure required to Support E-Commerce and
M-Commerce 327
Hardware 328
Web Server Software 328
E-Commerce Software 329
Electronic Payment Systems 331
Case One: Wells Fargo's Web-Enabled ATMs 338
Case Two: Japanese Mobile Music Service Provides Peek into M-Commerce
Future 339
Enterprise Systems 342
Barilla Wasa, Germany 343
An Overview of Enterprise Systems: Transaction Processing Systems and
Enterprise Resource Planning 345
Traditional Transaction Processing Methods and Objectives 346
Transaction Processing Activities 349
Data Collection 350
Data Editing 351
Information Systems @ Work: Retailers Turn to Smart Carts 352
Data Correction 353
Data Manipulation 353
Data Storage 353
Document Production and Reports 353
Control and Management Issues 354
Disaster Recovery Plan 354
Transaction Processing System Audit 355
Ethical and Societal Issues: Battening Down the Systems for the Next Hurricane
Season 356
Traditional Transaction Processing Applications 357
Order Processing Systems 357
Purchasing Systems 358
Accounting Systems 359

Enterprise Resource Planning, Supply Chain Management, and Customer
Relationship Management 362
An Overview of Enterprise Resource Planning 362
Advantages of ERP 363
Disadvantages of ERP Systems 364
Production and Supply Chain Management 366
Customer Relationship Management and Sales Ordering 367
Financial and Managerial Accounting 370
Hosted Software Model for Enterprise Software 371
International Issues Associated with Enterprise Systems 372
Different Languages and Cultures 372
Disparities in Information System Infrastructure 372
Varying Laws and Customs Rules 372
Multiple Currencies 373
Comparison of Several ERP Systems 373
Case One: Pico Electronics Develops TPS to Support Rapid-Fire Transactions 379
Case Two: Catholic Healthcare West Implements ERP 380
Information and Decision Support Systems 382 Beauté Prestige International, France 383
Decision Making and Problem Solving 384 Decision Making as a Component of Problem Solving 384
Programmed versus Nonprogrammed Decisions 386
Optimization, Satisficing, and Heuristic Approaches 387
Sense and Respond 388
An Overview of Management Information Systems 388
Management Information Systems in Perspective 388
Inputs to a Management Information System 390
Outputs of a Management Information System 390
Characteristics of a Management Information System 392
Ethical and Societal Issues: Management Information Systems and National
Security 394
Functional Aspects of the MIS 395
Financial Management Information Systems 396
Manufacturing Management Information Systems 397
Marketing Management Information Systems 400
Information Systems @ Work: Fully Integrated Decision Support 403
Human Resource Management Information Systems 484
Other Management Information Systems 405 An Overview of Decision Support Systems 406
An Overview of Decision Support Systems 406
Characteristics of a Becision Support System 407

apter 10

Enterprise Resource Planning,	Supply Chain	Management,	and Customer
Relationship Management	362		

An Overview of Enterprise Resource Planning 362

Advantages of ERP 363

Disadvantages of ERP Systems 364

Production and Supply Chain Management 366

Customer Relationship Management and Sales Ordering 367

Financial and Managerial Accounting 370

Hosted Software Model for Enterprise Software 371

International Issues Associated with Enterprise Systems 372

Different Languages and Cultures 372

Disparities in Information System Infrastructure 372

Varying Laws and Customs Rules 372

Multiple Currencies 373

Comparison of Several ERP Systems 373

Case One: Pico Electronics Develops TPS to Support Rapid-Fire Transactions 379

Case Two: Catholic Healthcare West Implements ERP 380

Chapter 10 Information and Decision Support Systems 382

Beauté Prestige International, France 383

Decision Making and Problem Solving 384

Decision Making as a Component of Problem Solving 384

Programmed versus Nonprogrammed Decisions 386

Optimization, Satisficing, and Heuristic Approaches 387

Sense and Respond 388

An Overview of Management Information Systems 388

Management Information Systems in Perspective 388

Inputs to a Management Information System 390

Outputs of a Management Information System 390

Characteristics of a Management Information System 392

Ethical and Societal Issues: Management Information Systems and National

Security 394

Functional Aspects of the MIS 395

Financial Management Information Systems 396

Manufacturing Management Information Systems 397

Marketing Management Information Systems 400

Information Systems @ Work: Fully Integrated Decision Support 403

Human Resource Management Information Systems 404

Other Management Information Systems 405

An Overview of Decision Support Systems 406

Characteristics of a Decision Support System 407

Capabilities of a Decision Support System 409

A Comparison of DSS and MIS 410

Components of a Decision Support System 410

The Database 410

The Model Base 412

The User Interface or Dialogue Manager: 412

Group Support Systems 413

Characteristics of a GSS That Enhance Decision Making 413

GSS Software 415

GSS Alternatives 417

Executive Support Systems 417

Executive Support Systems in Perspective 418

Capabilities of Executive Support Systems 419

Case One: American National Insurance Speeds Information to Customers with MIS and BPM 426

Case Two: Transit New Zealand Reroutes Information to Avoid Traffic Jams 427

Chapter 11 Knowledge Management and Specialized Information

Systems 430

Lafarge, France 431

Knowledge Management Systems 432

Overview of Knowledge Management Systems 433

Data and Knowledge Management Workers and Communities of

Practice 433

Obtaining, Storing, Sharing, and Using Knowledge 434

Technology to Support Knowledge Management 435

An Overview of Artificial Intelligence 437

Artificial Intelligence in Perspective 437

The Nature of Intelligence 438

The Difference Between Natural and Artificial Intelligence 440

The Major Branches of Artificial Intelligence 440

Expert Systems 440

Robotics 440

Vision Systems 443

Natural Language Processing and Voice Recognition 443

Learning Systems 444

Neural Networks 444

Other Artificial Intelligence Applications 445

Ethical and Societal Issues: Online Matchmaker eHarmony 446

An Overview of Expert Systems 447

When to Use Expert Systems 447

Components of Expert Systems 448

The Inference Engine 450

The Explanation Facility 450

The Knowledge Acquisition Facility 450

The User Interface 450

Expert Systems Development 451

Participants in Developing and Using Expert Systems 451

Expert Systems Development Tools and Techniques 452

Applications of Expert Systems and Artificial Intelligence 453

Information Systems @ Work: Call Centers Use Artificial Intelligence to Improve
Service to Customers 456
Virtual Reality 457
Forms of Virtual Reality 458
Virtual Reality Applications 458
Other Specialized Systems 461
Case One: BMW Drives Virtual Prototypes 468 Case Two: Pacific Gas and Electric Corporation Increases Customer Satisfaction
with Speech Recognition 469
Part 3 World Views Case: Kulula.com: The Trials and Tribulations of a South Africa
Online Airline 472
Systems Development 475
Systems Development: Investigation and Analysis 476
Nordmilch, Germany 477
An Overview of Systems Development 478
Participants in Systems Development 479
Initiating Systems Development 480
Information Systems Planning and Aligning Corporate and IS Goals 481
Information Systems @ Work: Australia's Maroochy Shire Council Gains Control
over Information Overload 484
Establishing Objectives for Systems Development 485
Systems Development Life Cycles 486
The Traditional Systems Development Life Cycle 487
Prototyping 488
Rapid Application Development, Agile Development, Joint Application
Development, and Other Systems Development Approaches 490
The End-User Systems Development Life Cycle 491
Outsourcing and On-Demand Computing 492
Factors Affecting Systems Development Success 494
Degree of Change 494
Ethical and Societal Issues: Sentinel: The FBI's New Case Management
System 496
Quality and Standards 497
Use of Project Management Tools 498
Use of Computer-Aided Software Engineering (CASE) Tools 500
Object-Oriented Systems Development 501
Systems Investigation 502
Initiating Systems Investigation 502
Participants in Systems Investigation 502
Feasibility Analysis 503
Object-Oriented Systems Investigation 504

The Systems Investigation Report 504

PART 4

Systems Analysis 505

General Considerations 505

Participants in Systems Analysis 505

Data Collection 506

Data Analysis 507

Requirements Analysis 511

Object-Oriented Systems Analysis 513

The Systems Analysis Report 514

Case One: Applebee's Simplifies Life for Managers while Improving Service to

Customers 520

Case Two: Waeco Pacific Employees Work Together to Create New ERP

System 521

Chapter 13 Systems Design, Implementation, Maintenance, and Review 524 Timex, United States 525

Systems Design 526

Logical and Physical Design 526

Object-Oriented Design 527

Information Systems @ Work: Installing Wi-Fi at Southern Wine's Mega

Warehouse 528

Interface Design and Controls 529

Design of System Security and Controls 531

Generating Systems Design Alternatives 535

Evaluation Techniques 538

Freezing Design Specifications 539

The Contract 540

The Design Report 540

Systems Implementation 541

Acquiring Hardware from an IS Vendor 542

Acquiring Software: Make or Buy? 543

Acquiring Database and Telecommunications Systems 545

User Preparation 546

IS Personnel: Hiring and Training 547

Site Preparation 547

Data Preparation 547

Installation 547

Testing 548

Start-Up 549

User Acceptance 550

Systems Operation and Maintenance 550

Reasons for Maintenance 551

Ethical and Societal Issues: San Francisco's Bay Area Rapid Transit System

Upgrade 552

Types of Maintenance 553

The Request for Maintenance Form 553

	Performing Maintenance 553
	The Financial Implications of Maintenance 553
	The Relationship Between Maintenance and Design 555
	Systems Review 555
	Types of Review Procedures 556
	Factors to Consider During Systems Review 557
	System Performance Measurement 557
	Case One: Port of Brisbane Develops System to Tighten Security 563
	Case Two: The Christian Science Monitor Moves to Open Source for Content
	Management System 564
	Part 4 World Views Case: Brandon Trust Develops MIS Capability for Improved Operations and Services 568
	Part 4 World Views Case: Strategic Enterprise Management at International
	Manufacturing Corporation (IMC) 570
DADE	
PART 5	Information Systems in Business and Society 573
Chapter 14	The Personal and Social Impact of Computers 574 Johnson & Johnson, United States 575 Computer Waste and Mistakes 576
	Computer Waste and Mistakes 576 Computer Waste 576
	Computer-Related Mistakes 577
	Proventing Computer Dates Alle
	Establishing Policies and Procedures 577
	Implementing Policies and Procedures 578
	Monitoring Policies and Procedures 579
	Reviewing Policies and Procedures 579
	Computer Crime 580
	The Computer as a Tool to Commit Crime 581
	Cyberterrorism 582
	Identity Theft 582
	The Computer as the Object of Crime 583
	Illegal Access and Use 583
	Using Antivirus Programs 585
	Information Systems @ Work: Westinghouse Finds New Tools to Guard Against
	Viruses 588
	Information and Equipment Theft 589
	Software and Internet Software Piracy 589
	Computer-Related Scams 590
	International Computer Crime 591
	Preventing Computer-Related Crime 591
	Crime Prevention by State and Federal Agencies 592
	Crime Prevention by Corporations 592
	Using Intrusion Detection Software 594
	Using Managed Security Service Providers (MSSPs) 595

Internet Laws for Libel and Protection of Decency 595
Preventing Crime on the Internet 597

Privacy Issues 597

Privacy and the Federal Government 597

Privacy at Work 598

E-Mail Privacy 598

Privacy and the Internet 598

Fairness in Information Use 599

Corporate Privacy Policies 602

Ethical and Societal Issues: LexisNexis Gains Public Trust Through Disclosure 603

Individual Efforts to Protect Privacy 604

The Work Environment 604

Health Concerns 605

Avoiding Health and Environmental Problems 605

Ethical Issues in Information Systems 606

Case One: Indigo Books and Music Align Security Strategies with Corporate

Goals 612

Case Two: Disgruntled Employee Plants Time Bomb in Get-Rich-Quick

Scheme 613

Glossary 617

Index 633